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A " ~* ' t Almoco Production Company 
P.O. Drawer A 

k t i - ^ Levelland, TX 79336 
P 

File: JLW-WF-3045 

Re: Non-Standard Proration Unit 
Eva Owen "B" Well No. 5 
Eumont Queen Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Attention: Joe D. Ramey, Secretary Director 

Gentlemen: 

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests administrative approval 
for a 160 acre non-standard proration unit for its Eva Owen "B" Well 
No. 5, located in Unit L, Section 34, T-21-S, R-37-E in Lea County, New 
Mexico. Approval is requested under Rule R-520 of the Special Rules and 
Regulations for the Eumont Gas Pool. 

The proposed 160 acre unit will consist of the SW/4 of Section 34, T-21-S, 
R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico. The proposed unit conforms to the follow­
ing requirements: 

1) Said unit consists of contiguous quarter-quarter sections. 
2) Said unit lies wholly within a single governmental section. 
3) The entire proposed unit may be reasonably presumed to be 

productive of gas. 
4) The length and width of said unit does not exceed 5,280 feet. 
5) All offset operators have been notified and requested to send 

signed waivers of objection to the N.M.O.C.C. 

Enclosed is a plat showing location of well and offset operators. I t is 
respectfully requested that the Commission issue orders giving administra­
tive approval of this NSP request. 

Yours very truly, 

J. L. WALTERS 

Area Administrative Supervisor 

Attachments 

RWA:lr 

MMOCO, 

December 29, 1977 
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A m o c o P r o d u c t i o n C o m p a n y 

P. 0. Drawer A 
Level 1 and,„TX 79336 

December 29, 1977 

F i l e : JLW-WF-3061 

Re: Non-Standard Unit Waiver Request 
Eva Owen "B" Well No. 5 
Eumont Queen Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Mobil Oil 
P. 0. Box 633 
Midland, TX 79702 

Gentlemen: 

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests your approval of a non­
standard proration unit in the Eumont Queen Field. Field rules require 
a 640-acre dedication, and we propose to dedicate 160 acres, consisting 
of the southwest quarter of Section 34, and to d r i l l 1830' FSL and 440' 
FWL of Section 34, T-21-S, R-37-E in Lea County, New Mexico. 

Please sign below and return one copy in the enclosed pre-addressed, 
stamped envelope. We would greatly appreciate your prompt handling of 
this matter. 

Yours very truly, 
MOBIL OIL CORPQRATJON 

FOR 

J. L. WALTERS 
Area Administrative Supervisor 

DATE 

BY 

Enclosure 

RWA:lr 



A m o c o P r o d u c t i o n C o m p a n y 

P. 0. Drawer A 
Levelland, TX 79336 

• -1 

December 29, 1977 

File: JLW-WF- 3062 

Re: Non-Standard Unit Waiver Request 
Eva Owen "B" Well No. 5 
Eumont Queen Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Phillips Petroleum 
Phillips Bldg. 
4th & Washington 
Odessa, TX 79761 

Gentlemen: 

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests your approval of a non­
standard proration unit in the Eumont Queen Field. Field rules require 
a 640-acre dedication, and we propose to dedicate 160 acres, consisting 
of the southwest quarter of Section 34, and to d r i l l 1330' FSL and 440' 
FWL of Section 34, T-21-S, R-37-E in Lea County, New Mexico. 

Please sign below and return one copy in the enclosed pre-addressed, 
stamped envelope. We would greatly appreciate your prompt handling of 
this matter. 

Yours very truly, 

FOR: PHILLIPS PETROTEUM COMPANY 

Engineering Director 
DATE: January 5, 1978 

0. L. WALTERS 
Area Administrat ive Supervisor 

Enclosure 

RWA:lr 



Amoco Production Company 

P. 0. Drawer A 
Levelland, TX 79336 

December 29, 1977 

File: JLW-WF-3064 

Re: Non-Standard Unit Waiver Request 
Eva Owen "8" Well No. 5 
Eumont Queen Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Sun Oil Co. 
Box 1861 
Midland, TX 79701 

Gentlemen: 

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests your approval of a non­
standard proration unit in the Eumont Queen Field. Field rules require 
a 640-acre dedication, and we propose to dedicate 160 acres, consisting 
of the southwest quarter of Section 34, and to d r i l l 1830' FSL and 440' 
FWL of Section 34, T-21-S, R-37-E in Lea County, New Mexico. 

Please sign below and return one copy in the enclosed pre-addressed, 
stamped envelope. We would greatly appreciate your prompt handling of 
this matter. 

Yours very truly, , s\ 

J . L. WALTERS 
Area Administrat ive Supervisor 

Enclosure 

RWA: 1r 
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A m o c o P r o d u c t i o n C o m p a n y 

P. 0. Drawer A 
Levelland, TX 79336 

December 29, 1977 

F i l e : JLW-WF-3063 

Re: Non-Standard Unit Waiver Request 
Eva Owen "B" Well No. 5 
Eumont Queen Field 
Lea County, Mew Mexico 

Gulf Energy 
P. 0. Box 670 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Gentleman: 

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests your approval of a non­
standard proration unit in the Eumont Queen Field. Field rules require 
a 640-acre dedication, and we propose to dedicate 160 acres, consisting 
of the southwest quarter of Section 34, and to d r i l l 1830' FSL and 440' 
FWL of Section 34, T-21-S, R-37-E in Lea County, New Mexico. 

Please sign below and return one copy in the enclosed pre-addressed, 
stamped envelope. We would greatly appreciate your prompt handling of 
this matter. 

Yours very truly, 

FOR G u l f . O i l Corpora t ion 

DATE 

BY 
B. J . P. 
1-17-78 

0 . L. WALTERS 
Area Administrat ive Supervisor 

Enclosure 

RWA:1r 



:C 3 0 *77 ^ ^ m o c o Product ion "Company 

i P. 0. Drawer A 
r , r . * % 9 t \ / Levelland, TX 79336 

December 29, 1977 

F i l e : JLW-WF-3063 

Re: Non-Standard Unit Waiver Request 
Eva Owen "B" Well No. 5 
Eumont Queen Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Gulf Energy 
P. 0. Box 670 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Gentlemen: 

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests your approval of a non­
standard proration unit in the Eumont Queen Field. Field rules require 
a 640-acre dedication, and we propose to dedicate 160 acres, consisting 
of the southwest quarter of Section 34, and to d r i l l 1830' FSL and 440' 
FWL of Section 34, T-21-S, R-37-E in Lea County, New Mexico. 

Please sign below and return one copy in the enclosed pre-addressed, 
stamped envelope. We would greatly appreciate your prompt handling of 
this matter. 

Yours very truly, 

FOR Gul f O i l Corpora t ion 

BY 

DATE 1-17-78 
J . L. WALTERS 
Area Administrat ive Supervisor 

Enclosure 

RWA:1r 


